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Roy Giampoli

From: Cape Grace Concierge [concierge@capegrace.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2015 12:30 PM
To: 'Roy Giampoli'
Cc: 'Info - Jarat Tours'
Subject: RE: Transportation Request

Dear Mr Giampoli, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
I am pleased to confirm your airport pick up on 11th July at around 12h00 (Noon) for 12 people with Jarat 
Tours. 
 
Their operational number is +27 826432133. So please give them a call to provide an accurate arrival 
time. 
 
The cost of the transfer is R1370.00 and may be charged to your room account. 
 
Please let us know, if you need further assistance. 
 
Warm regards, 
 
 
Hoon Kim /Head Concierge 
[T] +27 (21) 410 7100    [F] +27 (21) 419 7622 
[E] concierge@capegrace.com  [W] www.capegrace.com 
 

 

If you intend printing this email or any attached document, please consider printing double sided. View disclaimer.
 

 
 
From: Roy Giampoli [mailto:roy@roydeb.com]  
Sent: 06 May 2015 06:16 PM 
To: Cape Grace Concierge 
Cc: 'Roy Giampoli' 
Subject: RE: Transportation Request 
 
Dear Concierge/Liezel, 
 
Thank you for the prompt response. And yes, please book this transfer. 
 
I am assuming that I can have this charged to my room. If not, please let me know.  Also, I intend to have our pilot call 
once we are in the air so that I can provide a more accurate arrival time. Who should be called? 
 
Roy 
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From: Cape Grace Concierge [mailto:concierge@capegrace.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2015 4:00 AM 
To: 'Roy Giampoli' 
Subject: RE: Transportation Request 
 
Dear Mr Giampoli 
 
Greetings from Cape Grace Concierge! 
 
The transfer can be arranged with Jarat tours it will be is R1370.00 in the Toyota Quantum plus the trailer.
 
This will accommodate the guests and their luggage.  
 
Please let us know if you would like us to book this for you.  
 
Regards 
Liezel  / Concierge 
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
Sent: 06 May 2015 04:33 AM 
To: Cape Grace Concierge 
Cc: Giampoli, Roy 
Subject: Transportation Request 
 
Good Day, 
 
My group and I (12 passengers in total)will be arriving CPT on 11‐July. We have a charter flight that is planned to arrive 
around 12:00. As we will have been on safari, I am expecting our luggage to consist of not much more than a dozen 
duffel bags. Our booking at the Cape Grace was made by Go2Africa. 
 
Can you let me know if you can accommodate my group and at what price? 
 
Looking forward to returning to the Cape Grace,  
 
Roy Giampoli 
+1 847.341.8162 
 
 


